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SUMMARY OF COMPLAINT 
1. This complaint is being brought forth communally through a Volunteer Federal Witness under forthcoming notification of an in Rem Action 28 U.S. Code § 1333 46 U.S. Code Chapter 311 - Suits Involving Public Vessels to where the United States has also consented to be sued under FRCP Rule 14. Third-Party Defendant to where the Judges and the District Attorneys and the league of Charters and their Coroner/Sheriffs in conflict of position, can be sued as a third-party Defendant In REM In PERSONA under Rule B. under In Personam Actions: via Attachment and Garnishment and Rule E. Actions in Rem and Quasi in Rem for violations of the IRS CODES for use of the UD courts in the probating of Estates whom in turn fail to properly or accurately submit their payee data forms as they are not collecting undertaking bonds.   28 USC §3002(15(A)(B)(C), 22 USCA 286(e)) See The Huntress, 12 Fed. Case 984 @ 992 & 989, (Case No. 6,914)(D.Me. 1840). 
2. USAM 6-4.010 reads in pertinent part: The Federal Tax Enforcement Program is designed to protect the public interest in preserving the integrity of this Nation’s self-assessment tax system . . . The Federal Tax Enforcement Program is designed to have the broadest possible impact on compliance attitudes by emphasizing balanced enforcement, not geographic location and economic and vocational status . . However, the tax enforcement program can only work effectively if the IRS, Department of Justice, and U.S. Attorneys work in harmony and can ONLY work when the rules are NOT being miscued.    See: The Bank of the United States v. Planters Bank of Georgia, 5 L.Ed. (Wheat) 244; U.S. v. Butt, 309 U.S. 242). The REAL PARTY OF INTEREST is not the de jure “United States of America”or “State”, but “The Bank”and “The Fund”. (22 USCA 286, et. seq.). The acts committed under fraud, force and seizure are many times done under “Letters of Marque and Reprisal”i.e., “recapture.”(See 31 USCA §5323). Such principles as “Fraud and Justice never dwell together, Wingate’s Maxims 680, and “A right of action cannot arise out of fraud.”Brown’s Maxims 297, 729. 
3. [in pertinent part], “The individual may stand upon his constitutional right as a citizen. ... His rights are such as existed by the law of the land long antecedent to the organization of the State, and can only be taken from him by due process of law, and in accordance with the Constitution. Among his rights are refusal to incriminate himself, and the immunity of himself and his property from arrest or seizure except under warrant of law. ... “  in re: Subject matter Jurisdiction See CLASS v. UNITED STATES in re Clearfield Trust Co. v. United States 318 U.S. 363-371 1942. 
4. According to U.S. vs. Mason 412 U.S. 391 “Doctrine of Stare Decisis requires that the individual in everyday life be able to rely on U.S. Supreme Court Decisions and not be penalized for such reliance.” A judge is an officer of the court, as well as are all attorneys. A state judge is a state judicial officer, paid by the State to act impartially and lawfully. A federal judge is a federal judicial officer, paid by the federal government to act impartially and lawfully. State and federal attorneys fall into the same general category and must meet the same requirements. A judge is not the court. People v. Zajic, 88 Ill.App.3d 477, 410 N.E.2d 626 (1980).  In re: As stated by the California Court of Appeals in Fellom v. Adams (1969) 274 Cal.App.2d 855, 863, “the court has both the power and duty to ascertain the true facts in order that it may not unwittingly lend its assistance to the consummation or encouragement of what public policy forbids.  Judicial notice of recall petition Ex. 
5. The United States is a part owner of the International Monetary Fund (IMF) and holds about 19 to 20% of the stock in this private corporation. (See 22 USCA 286 et seq.) The Governor of the Fund cannot be paid by the United States. 
6. Questions before the courts in re: MODUS OPERANDI?: 


#i)  in Re: (Exhibit 1) Where does the pay for the Judges of the 
Federal District Court come if MERS is cutting checks through the 
Clerk of the 
County Circuit Courts? See: 26 USC §§ 7214 and 
7433). 









#ii) Why are the Notices of Lien “Under Revenue Laws” not signed, 

but stamped for a third party?






#iii) Since when are warranty deeds of conveyances mortgages? 

7. Title 42 1981 demands equal protection under the law.  By willingly blocking or denying due process of law results in mass constitutional violations, any attorney doing so automatically violates ABA Rule 11.  Under Title 36 U.S. Code Chapter 705 - THE FOUNDATION OF THE FEDERAL BAR ASSOCIATION, Code § 70503 (c) Grounds for Disqualification (2) refuses to uphold and defend the Constitution of the United States. The moment that an attorney or a judge fail to uphold the Constitution and/or the Bill of Rights, they violated and advocated to over-through the US government. 
8. In 1940 the Smith Act, stated that failure to protect the constitution placed an attorney into a communistic position to which the following apply:  Title 18 - U.S. Code § 115 - Influencing, impeding, or retaliating against a Federal official by threatening or injuring a family member. which led to 18 U.S. Code § 2381 - 18 U.S. Code § 2382 - Misprision of treason - 18 U.S. Code § 2383 - Rebellion or insurrection - 18 U.S. Code § 2384 - Seditious conspiracy and 18 U.S. Code § 2385 - Advocating overthrow of Government.
9. This complaint is brought forth from direct conveyance to the lead Petitioner that the state courts are under executive orders from above to deny and discourage pro-se litigants from due process of law who holds documentation of such vested interests in contempt of court and in violation of Office Oaths.  In re: U.S. Constitution - Article 1 Section 10  -  Letter of Marque to aid and abet tax evasion through misuse of Sheriffs force.  See 1960 Ford Station Wagon Serial No. OC66W145329: “Although, presumably for purposes of obtaining jurisdiction, action for forfeiture under Internal Revenue Laws is commenced as PROCEEDING IN ADMIRALTY, after jurisdiction is obtained proceeding takes on character of civil action at law, and at least as such stage of proceedings, Rules of Civil Procedures control.” 
10.  The Claims of the People center upon the arguments which concerns direct collateralization of their properties for an undisclosed free hold use of fee simple estates, substituted into the United States Housing Bond Market by use of a Commercial Reverse Purchase and Sale leaseback warranty deed of conveyance superimposed unto residential properties for use in the futures value collateralization of the asset as a bonding mechanism backed by the signatures of the American People promise to pay a secondary undisclosed lease back under the presumption of a mortgage in exchange for tradable certificates attached to the manipulated LIBOR index.   in re: Yoo v. Jho (2007) 147 Cal.App.4th 1249, 1251
11. These actions are now resulting in claims for interest in antecedent debt which emerge under a LOAN PURCH & SALE; GUARANTY AGREEMENT. (IRC § 108(a)(1)(C)), where the indebtedness discharged is qualified real property business indebtedness (IRC § 108(a)(1)(D)), or where the indebtedness discharged is qualified principal residence indebtedness which is discharged before January 1, 2013 (IRC § 108(a)(1)(E), AKA the “2007 Mortgage Relief Act”.  See also United States v. Kirby Lumber Co. 284 U.S. 1 (1931) 
12. This complaint shall address the issues of tax evasion under a premeditated tax avoidance scheme by the use of white collar structured Pass through Grantor Trusts which granted privilege to financial institutions to   originate these warranty deeds of conveyance by use of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac in uniform with MERS contracts.  See Title 18 USC 1956 (Laundering of Monetary Instruments) 
13. COMES NOW The League of Fraudulently Dispossessed Homeowners and The Guardians of the Oath Pro se appearing specially, supplemental rule Federal Rules of Civil Procedure (SFRCP) Rule (E)8 Restricted Appearance in the original in the alternative, as a matter of right and privilege and enter their answer SFRCP (B)3(b), to alleged rights under maritime liens and notice of intent to levy by Respondents/Libelants as Libelant in the first instance absent their verified oath and solemn affirmation of complaint pursuant to Supplemental Rules (B)(1), (c)(@) & (E)(4)(f) or in the alternative F.R.Civ.P.4(e), thereby denying Claimants procedural due process. 

14. In the interest of law and justice mandates a hearing of Libel of Review pursuant to the Law of Nations and that said Petitioners/Claimants as Petitioners and for the protection of their person, property, estate, and trust thereby enters their Complaint of Involuntary Servitude and Peonage due to wanton and malicious acts and threats, duress, coercion, fraud by Respondents/Libelants as Respondents in violation of the Laws of the forum united States of America and the Law of Nations pursuant to 18 USC §§ 2, 3, 4, 113(b), 219, 241, 242, 371, 654, 661, 709, 951, 1001, 1028, 1341, 1581, 1621, 1622, 1961, 2111, 2382, 42 USC §1983, 4th, 5th, 7th, 9th, 10th, 13th & 16th Amendments to the Constitution for the United States of America.  
15. This is an admiralty/maritime cause of action within the meaning of Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 9(h). Pursuant to 28 USC §§ 2461 and 2463 “all property taken or detained under any revenue law of the United States . . . shall be deemed in the custody of the law and subject only to the orders and decrees of the courts of the United States having jurisdiction thereof.” Emphasis added.  
16. The United States Court of Claims is a mandated district court of the United States having de jure venue to hear a cause of action etc., pursuant to 5 Stat. 516, Chapter 188, § 5 enacted August 23, 1842 pursuant to the Act of September 24, 1789, Chapter 20: and The Constitution for the united States of America, Article III § 2; and, in that the Respondents/Libelants et al., are directed by the Governor of the Fund (I.M.F.) AKA further outline herein as allowed under their specific jurisdictional limitations.   
17. Secretary of the Treasury, Steven Mnuchin, alien custodian for Prize and Booty, and are foreign agents of their principal The Fund and Bank et.al., a fortiori mandates pursuant to the law of the United States of America Title 22 USC Foreign Relations and Intercourse- International Organizations Chapter 7 § 286g. Jurisdiction and venue of actions B “. . . any such action at law . . . to which either the Fund or Bank shall be a party shall be deemed to arise under the laws of the United States, and the District Courts of the United States shall have original jurisdiction of any such action.” Emphasis added. 

18. The United States is not a proper party to this action even though the Principal’s agents come in its (UNITED STATES) name on the “Notice of Federal Tax Lien[s] Under Revenue Laws” and the like, therefor, the Petitioner/Claimants do not make the United States pursuant to F.R.C.P. 17, or in the alternative the United States attempts to make an appearance, the Petitioner/Claimants reserves their rights for disclosure of whose “. . . use or benefit of another [the action or levy in the original shall be brought [for] in the name of the United States . . .”  


















    NOTICE OF FOREIGN LAW  
19. Petitioners/Claimants give NOTICE OF FOREIGN LAW pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 26.1 and that this district court is under legal duty and obligation to take cognizance of the same, and in the matters concerning conflicts of law, the law of the forum United States and the Law of Nations are to govern.  
















NOTICE OF CLASSIFIED INFORMATION  
20. petitioners/claimants give notice that they will demand disclosure and subpoena classified information and will question witnesses about same, pursuant to the “Classified Information  
21. Procedures Act.”Public Law 96-456 94 Stat. 2025; will address Interrogatories to respondents, and [b]y the law of nations, the courts of justice of different countries are bound mutually to aid and assist each other for the furtherance of justice . . .”, therefore, Petitioners reserves their right to petition this court to issue Letters Rogatory to foreign and domestic courts for oral examination of parties concerning treaties, compacts, agreements, contracts and the like involving the Respondents-/Libelant et. Al., as it applies to any alleged claims as against Petitioner’s/Claimant’s property, estate , trust and personally, concerning revenue under the forum United States of America and Law of Nations. 



















CAUSE OF ACTION 

22. The Defendant their agents et.al., have filed maritime A Notice of Federal Tax Lien(s) in the form of a 1099A partnership abandonment of property. A 1099-A is issued for NON ORDINARY consideration under section 61 (a) (1) and sec 108 (i) paid post sale – it is not one in the same with interest earned by a lender and paid by a debtor.  a 1099-A is issued as attribution of income charged to the people is being done so as the household charged from a series of timed transfers and exchanges under section 1.1031 where the banks are swapping out their junk assets upon Petitioner alleged partnership interests or "interests on like property exchanges."
23. Petitioner asserts that in the manner in which these REMIC were incepted, they immediately fell under 26 U.S. Code § 673 - Reversionary interests (a) General rule The grantor shall be treated as the owner of any portion of a trust in which he has a reversionary interest in either the corpus or the income therefrom, if, as of the inception of that portion of the trust, the value of such interest exceeds 5 percent of the value of such portion. This begs the questions of punitive tax damage that unveils the mortgages short falls and lack of standing by the 1099 issuer. See USA v Deutsche Bank AG et al in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York, No. 11-02976. The $202.3 million resolves damages and penalties under the False Claims Act.

24. Petitioner alleges and asserts that under US Code 26 §1033 (a) General rule. If property (as a result of its destruction in whole or in part, theft, seizure, or requisition or condemnation or threat or imminence thereof) is compulsorily or involuntarily converted—(ie. Seised into a stock conversion) (b) Basis of property acquired through involuntary conversion (B) increased in the amount of gain or decreased in the amount of loss to the taxpayer recognized upon such conversion under the law applicable to the year in which such conversion was made.

25.   Petitioner alleges and asserts that the Terminated Special Purpose Vehicle that Defendant is acting as trustee on behalf of, upon an undisclosed installment foreclosure, is in violation of 26 U.S. Code § 453 (7) Exception where tax avoidance not a principal purpose.     

26. Petitioner alleges and asserts that the Classification REMIC listed upon is a Special Purpose Vehicle Under US 26 section §860 which was not designed to hold the note and the deed simultaneously.
27. Petitioner alleges and asserts that the Classification REMIC I listed upon the NOD (Ex A and Ex C) is a Special Purpose Vehicle Under US 26 section §860 which was designed to hold abandoned REO properties.  Forced abandonment under the ruse of tax avoidance is called TAX EVASION.

28. The Respondents/Libelants and their agents et.al., have or do intend to filed maritime A Notice of Federal Tax Lien(s), serial numbers attached as depositions herein and forthcoming under Internal Revenue Laws” in the County Records offices disclosed within said depositions, County, City, and State for their corresponding year(s) for their corresponding total amount and year by a foreign agent Revenue Officer absent a signature, oath of solemn affirmation or validating lien and have served alleged notices of Intent to foreclose, and have levied [sic] from fiduciaries, third party incidentals, of All Occasion Insurance Agency in the form of 1099A's, 1099C's, and or imposition of unwarranted tax liens, i.e., Notice(s) of Default, Trustee Sales
29. The Respondents/Libelants et.al., Notices of Lien have damaged Petitioners/Claimants, their property and rights to property, estate, trust, their good name, and their ability to transfer, sale and freely use same, therefore, this has caused Petitioner/Claimant et.al., to be put into a position of involuntary servitude and peonage against their will and the laws of the United States of America, their respective States and the Law of Nations by Respondents/Libelants et.al. 

30. The Petitioners/Claimants, upon receiving threatening notices and the like, have returned said Notices to the Department of the Treasury et. Al., thereby, attests and affirms that upon investigation and research, the facts stated herein are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.  

31. The Respondents/Libelants, in the original, and in the alternative filings of the Notices and the like, have never met the requirements of the de jure laws of the forum UNITED States of America or the Law of Nations, the Admiralty, in any of their correspondence.  

32. The Petitioners/Claimants, (husband and wife), are without remedy to vacate, remove or replevin liens, levies and property respectively; in that, due to lack of procedural due process i.e., a filing of libel before mesne process, as mandated in the district courts of the U.S. “In Admiralty”, by the Respondents/Libelants et. Al., (see Exhibit D copy attached, Certificate of Search dated _______,Clerk of the Court), therefore, Petitioners only redress in the premises is for the court to review this petition and make further inquiry into the acts of omission or commission by Respondents/Libelants et.al., by the Judges of this Court pursuant to Title 18 USC §§ 4, 3, and 2.  
33. Petitioners on behalf of We the People of this Nation do proclaim that The Mortgage Electronic Registration System was enabled against the Congressional intent of the Truth in Lending Act (herein titled TILA) and is in fact acting under a 1031 exchange venue to obscure true ownership - as evidenced upon Fabricated Deeds of Trust Assignments holding the address of MERS as a tenant under US Internal Revenue Service owned buildings and Core Logic embedded coding reflecting 1031 exchanges under IRS code section 26 of other than ordinary income recorded upon the titles of the American people across this nation.   See Title 18 Section 2 (Aiding & Abetting)
34. The system itself is not a beneficiary; it is a premeditated tax avoidance system set up to track the contra accounting balances within a Master pass through grantor trust holding three separate tax exempt Special Purpose Vehicles classified as REMIC I - REMIC II and REMIC III none of which are designed to simultaneously hold the note and deed just abandoned properties via 1099 abandoned partnership interests.  Only a holder in due course can enact a foreclosure, certificate holders are by design third party incidentals.   See Title 26 7206(1) (False return) and Title 26 § 7323 (a) NOTICE OF TAX LIEN UNDER REVENUE LAWS are admiralty actions pursuant to 26 USC § 6321 against property and the rights to property in rem (see 26 USC § 7323 also § 7401)  
35. The system is designed by its nature to promote the generating of bearer notes for the purpose of direct collateralization of the future value of tradable stock, to which is exchanged in return for certificates to which were attached to the manipulated LIBOR index by passing through by homeowner grant, intellectual property for this freehold use as a bonding mechanism for the valuation of the stocks issued against it.   See Part 25. Special Topics Chapter 1- 25.1.1.2 a tax due and owing; and fraudulent intent.
36. The scheme of the system contains specific provisions under a Kennedy clause filed as an 8k disclosure to the investors that outline the certificate holders are not holders in due course, they are merely third party fiduciaries holding compound certificates.  The system in turn solicits attorneys to forecloses on behalf of shareholders under the presumptions of a mortgage under a terminated/suspended tax exempt special purpose vehicle with the securities and exchange commission.  See Rule 11 pursuant to the American Bar Association- law firms to which Failed to comply with the Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Publication 542 Corporations.  Attorneys acting as a Trustee Fiduciary are responsible for reporting taxes. 
37. The foreclosing entity then participates in a back door 1099-A collaborative swap with varies entities including but not limited to Fannie Mae 911 subsidies under National Mortgage Settlement Acts reporting to the IRS they were the original lender of the mortgage of the people to which only the originator of the SPV was disclosed to the consumer as the lender by foreclosing upon certificate shares that were never issued to the general public at large, under the presumption of a mortgage through a contract holding two separate contractual arrangements. 
38. The undisclosed partnership deals with the imposition of an involuntary conversion to income under a government however See 2 Benedict [6th Edition] § 275, pg. 119, 120: “But where a party discovers that . . . he has had no proper notice . . . and has thereby been deprived of property; or where there has been fraud of any kind . . . so that no regular remedy is left him, he may obtain redress by filing a libel of review. The subsequent proceedings will be such as equity demands. There is no corresponding provision in the Civil Rules.”  To where WE THE PEOPLE whom have been forced into an involuntary conversion to other than ordinary income under the IRS codes then Title 28 §2463 applies “All property taken or detained UNDER ANY REVENUE LAW of the United States. Shall be deemed in the custody of the law and subject only to the orders and decrees of the courts of the United States having jurisdiction thereof.”  
39. This complaint addresses Tax Evasion under Title 18 U.S. Code 153 - Embezzlement against estate (b) A person described in this subsection is one who has access to property or documents belonging to an estate by virtue of the person’s participation in the administration of the estate as a trustee, custodian, marshal, attorney, or other officer of the court or as an agent, employee, or other person engaged by such an officer to perform a service with respect to the estate.  See also BPC 475 (a) (1)   
40. Therefore please be advised that petition on behalf of WE THE PEOPLE of these UNITED states are acting on behalf of the Internal Revenue Service to require declaratory judgments for those who constantly conspire in giving these actors a pass in court in violation of Title 15 1692 f(6) by active misstatements and enabled embezzling of estates with the intent to evade taxes.   Petitioners will respectfully remind these courts that a person who files a fraudulent claim with the IRS could be fined up to $500,000, imprisoned for up to 5 years or both under 18 U.S.C. §§ 152(7), 157, and 3571 to which Petitioners are demanding punishment to the FULL extent of the law.  See Gregory v. Helvering the US Supreme Court ruled there was a duty not to illegally distort the tax code so as to evade paying one's legally required tax burden. 
41. This complaint addresses Federalized taxation, without proper representation of the constituents under the 16th Amendment which does not hold any specific safeguards for the people to which these inverse condemnations back door 1099-A collaborative swap outs have ensued.  Ie National Mortgage Settlements under which our nations Attorney Generals enacted The Home Owner Bill of Rights herein HBOR to address these duel tracking tax evasion issues in full awareness that there were no mortgages to be serviced written off by 911 subsidies under Fannie Mae.  In RE: The Mortgage Forgiveness Debt Relief Act of 2007 against non-recourse pass-through loans.  
42. This complaint address the diminutive of loss principles under the 16th Amendment Referencing Bowers v. Kerbaugh-Empire Co., 271 U.S. 170 (1925) in re: Walker v. Members of Congress (2004).   It was established then that Congress MUST obey the text of Article V of the Constitution and call an amendatory convention as required by that article to change any portion of the Constitution.  Petitioners requests on behalf of We the People, to review the Congressional convention that amended the Declaration of Independence to presume it legal to infringe upon the unalienable rights of mankind in what equates to the world's largest tax evasion system enabled by Fannie Mae/ Freddie Mac created by Congress in uniform with this MERS system, to which was being sued for trademark infringements by MERSCORP.      
43. This complaint moves to address pursue acts ie. UCL Foreclosure Act, moving to remove Constitutional equal protection and Due Process Rights in order to miscue eminent domain via these inverse condemnations under these congressionally created entities whom are engaging in public trade and premeditated federal repossessions of the American People's homes through the substitution of housing into the US Housing bond market. 
44. Our Nation's Congressional leaders held NO excuse to inflict and promote such ignorance upon the American Public at large, and while this complaint addresses the complexities of this scheme under the Doctrine of Ultra Vires, this court's requested Judges hold direct knowledge of what has transpired and are aware of the current legal banter being held in attempt to make these illegal acts against humanity at large, legal. 
45. This complaint addresses the forthcoming charges and arrest requests of the actors involved in an enabled Congressional Capital offense in direct violation of 28 U.S. Code § 453 - Oaths of justices and judges in regards to the 16th Amendment by use of Unlawful Detainer Courts to probate the homes of the living for a capped fee under a false jurisdiction deriving from undisclosed "Orders from Above" to block litigants from due process in exchange for third party graft benefits.  Therefore Officers of the court who many come in contact with the matter of Goodner versus Disaster Services are noticed under authority of the supremacy and equal protection clauses of the United States Constitution and the common-law authorities of Haines v Kerner, 404 U.S. 519-421, Platsky v. C.I.A. 953 F.2d. 25, and Anastasoff v. United States, 223 F.3d 898 (8th Cir. 2000) that any attempt to circumnavigate core matters of law or statements of ignorance to such complex matters, will be met with the pressing of Cannon Laws.
46. This complaint addresses the players surrounding the violations of IRS code Section 3505 B, Section 6672, Section 2514, Section 55. Section 7203, Section 7206, Section 23301, Section 19719,  Section 23775, Section 2205, Section 1502, Section 1110, Section 11340.1, Section 22327, California Corporation Franchise or Income Tax Returns, Section 1120, Section 1041, Form 1455.  To which must in turn hold prosecutions under a 17 CFR 240.10b-5 enjoiner in connection with the purchase or sale of any security for the purpose of tax evasion under the ruse of tax avoidance. See (Sec. 10; 48 Stat. 891; 15 U.S.C. 78j) [ 13 FR 8183, Dec. 22, 1948, as amended at 16 FR 7928, Aug. 11, 1951].















REGLATORY HISTORY OF REG-136676-13
47. On December 27, 1993, temporary regulations under section 6050P relating to the reporting of discharge of indebtedness were published in the Federal Register (TD 8506) (58 FR 68301). The temporary regulations provided that an applicable financial entity must report a discharge of indebtedness upon the occurrence of an identifiable event that, considering all the facts and circumstances, indicated the debt would never have to be repaid. 
48. The temporary regulations provided a non-exhaustive list of three identifiable events that would give rise to the reporting requirement under section 6050P: (1) a discharge of indebtedness under title 11 of the United States Code (Bankruptcy Code); (2) an agreement between the applicable financial entity and the debtor to discharge the indebtedness, provided that the last event to effectuate the agreement has occurred; and (3) a cancellation or extinguishment of the indebtedness by operation of law. These regulations were effective for discharges of indebtedness occurring after December 31, 1993. 
49. Section 1.6050P–1(b)(2) of the 1996 final regulations listed eight identifiable events that trigger information reporting obligations on the part of an applicable financial entity: (1) a discharge of indebtedness under the Bankruptcy Code; (2) a cancellation or extinguishment of an indebtedness that renders the debt unenforceable in a receivership, foreclosure, or similar proceeding in a Federal or State court, as described in 26 U.S. Code section 368(a)(3)(A)(ii) (other than a discharge under the Bankruptcy Code ie receivership); (3) a cancellation or extinguishment of an indebtedness upon the expiration of the statute of limitations for collection (but only if, and only when, the debtor’s statute of limitations affirmative defense has been upheld in a final judgment or decision in a judicial proceeding, and the period for appealing it has expired) or upon the expiration of a statutory period for filing a claim or commencing a deficiency judgment proceeding; (4) a cancellation or extinguishment of an indebtedness pursuant to an election of foreclosure remedies by a creditor that statutorily extinguishes or bars the creditor’s right to pursue collection of the indebtedness; (5) a cancellation or extinguishment of an indebtedness that renders a debt unenforceable pursuant to a probate or similar proceeding; (6) a discharge of indebtedness pursuant to an agreement between an applicable entity and a debtor to discharge indebtedness at less than full consideration; (7) a discharge of indebtedness pursuant to a decision by the creditor, or the application of a defined policy of the creditor, to discontinue collection activity and discharge debt; (8) the expiration of a 36-month non-payment testing period. 
50. Section 1.6050P–1(b)(2)(iv) of the 1996 regulations sets forth the 36-month non-payment testing period rule (the 36-month rule). Under that rule, a rebuttable presumption arises that an identifiable event has occurred if a creditor does not receive a payment within a 36-month testing period. 
51. The creditor may rebut the presumption if the creditor engaged in significant bona fide collection activity at any time within the 12-month period ending at the close of the calendar year or if the facts and circumstances existing as of January 31 of the calendar year following the expiration of the non-payment testing period indicate that the indebtedness has not been discharged. 
52. On November 10, 2008, final and temporary regulations were published in the Federal Register (TD 9430) (73 FR 66539) (2008 regulations) to amend the regulations under section 6050P to exempt from the 36-month rule entities that were not within the scope of section 6050P as originally enacted (organizations with a significant trade or business of lending money and agencies other than Federal executive agencies). 
53. The changes made by the 2008 regulations reduced the burden on these entities and prevented debtors from receiving information returns that reported discharges of indebtedness from these entities before a discharge had occurred. The 2008 regulations also added § 1.6050P–1(b)(2)(v), which provided that, for organizations with a significant trade or business of lending money and agencies other than Federal executive agencies that were required to file information returns pursuant to the 36-month rule in a tax year prior to 2008 and failed to file them, the date of discharge would be the first identifiable event, if any, described in § 1.6050P–1(b)(2)(i)(A) through (G) that occurs after 2007. On September 17, 2009, final regulations were published in the Federal Register (TD 9461) (74 FR 47728–01) adopting the 2008 regulations without change. 
54. There people herein hold TILA rescissions under the 36 month look § 1.6050P–1(b)(2)(i)(B) whom members of the American Bar Association holding no dunning letters, proclaiming authority of trustees whom do not appear upon the IRS Nonbank Trustees Approved lists, asserting without subject matter jurisdiction under RULE 11, that their clients held a security interest upon an extinguishment of an indebtedness that renders a debt unenforceable.   See; United States of America Department of the Treasury Comptroller of the Currency// Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System/ Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation/ Office of the Thrift Supervision/Federal Housing Financial Agency In the Matter of MERSCORP, Inc and the Mortgage Electronic Registration System, Inc. Order to Cease and Desist. MERS MERSCORP and MERS MEMBERS April 12,2011;
55. This complaint concerns the outright FAILURE Commissioner of HUD, under Title 24 USC 1.1-1 - Implementing Regulation to issue a WRIT of MANDATE for the unauthorized foreclosures of millions of innocent victims of the "Great Mortgage Crisis" . No Delegation Order's exist upon these collateral cases which in turn violates the 1.1-1 Implementing Regulation under HUD, the IRS, the SEC, the Social Security Administration, and the 1974 Privacy Act.  IN RE:  Contempt of Congress.   
56. Title 22 CFR 93.1 - 93.2 states that the Department of State has to be notified of any suit, and in turn has to notify the United States citizen of said suit. 

57. -  Title 28 USC 1330 states that the United States District Court has to grant permission for the suit to be pursued once the court has been supplied sufficient proof that the United States citizen is actually a corporate entity. 

58. -  USC Title 28, Judiciary and Judicial Procedures, Section 1652 requires the Courts and the Agents to follow Acts of Congress and all Statutes; regulations and Statues at Large are Acts of Congress.

59. Further the use of shell corporations in the recordation of public documents via roaming IP address is a violation of the Bank Secrecy Act (BSA), also known as the Currency and Foreign Transactions Reporting Act
60. The Petitioners/Claimants affirm and declare based upon information, knowledge and belief that the above is true and correct. All and singular in the premises are true and within the admiralty and maritime venue and jurisdiction of this Honorable Court.  




















ADDITIONAL Federal Claims Jurisdiction







61. 28 U.S. Code § 1491 The United States Court of Federal Claims shall have jurisdiction to render judgment upon any claim against the United States founded either upon the Constitution, or any Act of Congress or any regulation of an executive department, or upon any express or implied contract with the United States. 
62. 28 U.S. Code § 1494 The United States of Federal Claims shall hold jurisdiction to determine the amount, if any, due to or from the United States by reason of any unsettled account of any officer or agent of, or contractor with, the United States.  In re: Fannie Mae Freddie Mac Contracts in uniform with MERS currently falling under 28 U.S. Code § 1498 - Patent and copyright cases.  See Mers v Merscorp
63. 28 U.S. Code § 1503 - Set-offs  The United State Court of Federal Claims shall have jurisdiction to render judgment upon any set-off or demand by the United States against any Petitioner in such court. 
64. 28 U.S. Code § 1507 - Jurisdiction for certain declaratory judgments  in re: The PRELIMINARY STATEMENT of the classification REMIC’s under a pass through Mortgage Loan Trust’s, Pooling and Servicing Agreements states the following “The Securities Administrator shall elect that each of REMIC I, REMIC II and REMIC III, be treated as a REMIC under US 26 Section 860D of the Code. Any inconsistencies or ambiguities in this Agreement or in the administration of this Agreement shall be resolved in a manner that preserves the validity of such REMIC elections.”    Elections are classified as tax exempt special purpose vehicles.  Declaratory judgements to include how tax exempt SPV which have been terminated/suspended upon the securities and exchange commission can legally be a holder in due course to enact foreclosures when they are by designed not able to hold both the note and the deed simultaneously without violating their tax-exempt status. 
65. 28 U.S. Code § 1508 - Jurisdiction for certain partnership proceedings. Note that arrest of those holding Powers of Attorneys upon such SPV instruments engaging in enacting illegal foreclosures in exchange for 1099 abandoned partnership interest write offs against the people, will be pressed.  Added Pub. L. 97–248, title IV, § 402(c)(18)(A), Sept. 3, 1982, 96 Stat. 669; amended Pub. L. 99–514, § 2, Oct. 22, 1986, 100 Stat. 2095; Pub. L. 102–572, title IX, § 902(a)(2), Oct. 29, 1992, 106 Stat. 4516.)
66. WE THE PETITIONERS OF THIS DEFRAUDED NATION HOLD THE RIGHT UNDER IRC § 7426 - TO FILE Suits against United States (1)(A) 26 U.S. Code § 6325 - FOR THE Release of lien or discharge of property (1) Liability satisfied or unenforceable under the IRS Codes.   The people find that the liability for the amount assessed herein, together with all interest in respect thereof, has been fully satisfied or has become legally unenforceable; PURSUANT TO 42 U.S.C. Sec 1983 5.17.5.14 (08-01-2010) and therefore these aforementioned actions of willful and deliberate obstruction of justice under undisclosed orders from above constitute the GROSS NEGLIGENCE of this nation to allow members of Congress to enable these historical events forever forged into history of mankind as the Great Mortgage Crisis.  In re: emulated consumer defaults in Quantum Meruit without substance per substance! See generally, Kessler, Contracts of Adhesion-Some Thoughts About Freedom of Contract,43 CoLum. L. REv. 629 (1942). 
67. These courts hold jurisdiction to review these mass violations of Human rights Bivens Actions for violations of US Constitutional Amendments, 5th, 8th 9th and 14th AND FALSE CLAIMS 31 U.S. Code § 3729 (a) (C),and 28 USC § 2409a -  See Davis v. Passman, 442 U.S. 228 (1979). additional jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. 1346(a)(2) See United States v. Bormes See also Commissioner v. Bollinger, 485 U.S. 340 (1988)  in re: Rule 71.1. (B)(i) Condemning Real or Personal Property.  

















REQUEST FOR RELIEF  
68. Wherefore Petitioners pray that this court is mandated pursuant to the Supplemental Rules of Admiralty and the Law of Nations, Law and Justice supra, for an inquire into all the matters herein sworn to by the Petitioners/Claimants, with a report of its findings pursuant to Libel of Review. If upon its findings and conclusions, pursuant to Law, Justice and Fact, it is found that Petitioner’s/Claimant’s claims are well founded, then in the interest of Law and Justice: that, (1) The court Notify Respondents/Libelants et.al., to return all properties (monies) taken from Petitioner’s/Claimant’s fiduciaries, as was taken from funds deposited in trust during corresponding bankruptcy cases and the like; (2) Remove all Notices of Liens on record; or (3) The Respondents/Libelants et.al., refuse such notice by the court, that Petitioner’s/Claimant’s, Libel of Review, Complaint et.al., be filed, Admiralty process issue, and that Respondents/Libelants et.al., be cited to appear and answer the allegations of this libel; that said suit shall be reviewed, in the original, in the alternative, that said alleged liens be removed and levies pending or otherwise dismissed along with the return of all property of Petitioners/Claimants; and that Petitioners/Claimants, may have such other further relief as they may be entitled to receive. 

69. Further Petitioners are moving to bring forth a Grantor Recovery, Rehabilitation and Restitution Act using a diminution of loss principle under the 16th Amendment and hereby call an amendatory convention as required by Article V of the Constitution.  These historical events succeeded in turning any contractual duty owned under Fannie Mae Freddie Mac in uniform with MERS unenforceable, null and void under UCC § 3-305(b)(1)(ii)(iii). Illegality based in fraud that induced the obligor to sign the instrument with neither knowledge nor reasonable opportunity to learn of its character or its essential terms in these abusive tax matter issues.
70. The proposed GRRR Act centers off these EMPTY REMIC - reverse-securitized into distressed asset trusts (DAT) under a Nevis Foundation focusing in on Title XVI section 1256 in the creation and inception of a "peoples" Amicus Curare to hold proper accountability under the IRS tax codes as it pertains to the bank holding company act of 1956 (12 USC 1855) defined under section 5(c) (5) for Federalized enabled Government entities acting beyond their own articles of incorporation to engage the American Bar Association to legalize what equates to civil racketeering under pass-through grantor trusts by use of third party graft benefits to lower level courts in exchange for judicial favors.       
71. Petitioners will remind these courts that this right was granted to us as a Nation by Congress, July 4, 1776. "That whenever any Form of Government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the Right of the People to alter or to abolish it, and to institute new Government, laying its foundation on such principles and organizing its powers in such form, as to them shall seem most likely to effect their Safety and Happiness."
72.  Let this complaint further serve as a forthcoming Bid protest for proper implementation of the Dodd Frank Act under key members of the league of Fraudulently Dispossessed Homeowners and the Guardians of the Oath, for case review violations pertaining to 18 USC Sec. 153.  In re: Failure under Sec 112 (2) of the Dodd Frank act Council DUTIES (C) monitor the financial services marketplace in order to identify potential threats to the financial stability of the United States; where under (H) require supervision by the Board of Governors for nonbank financial companies that may pose risks to the financial stability of the United States in the event of their material financial distress or failure, or because of their activities pursuant to section 113; -in re: enabling CIVIL RACKETEERING at the lower level courts to aid and abet Estate Embezzlement of the people.  
73. 
This is a procedural complaint under TILA 1635 Section 131(f)(2) where evidence of a securitized trust does not exists, wherefore under TILA1635 (f) (3) consummation never took place, wherefore TILA Recession CANNOT be TIME BARRED or ruled in res judicata without an order to rescind the rescission.   FURTHER:  TOLLING AND ESTOPPEL BY LACHE applies UNDER IRS Rules Section 1121 when failure to disclose cause a loss of right to reinstate and at time of filing the tax payer return includes errors, is incomplete, or needs further review during a period for right of reinstatement.   Forgeries are not Time barred, they are Ultra Virus.  Embezzlement is NOT time barred, it is Ultra Virus.  A non-bank servicer given a power of attorney to act on behalf of a terminated/suspended tax exempt REMIC to enact a foreclosure as if the REMIC is a holder in due course is ULTRA VIRUS.  Therefore, the doctrine of ULTRA VIRUS is herein raised because you cannot service loans or use the word servicer under a IRS Bulletin 544 Installment sale and 1122 AB, nor can you issue a NOD (evidencing installment loans), or NTS without a majority action affidavit of the shareholders attached.  See: cal civ code 2941.9 (d)
74. Please be advised that this complaint is an attempt to collect a debt on behalf of the Internal Revenue Service in continued support for our nation for those whom have been conducting foreclosures upon an entirely different transaction that do not qualify under IRC 26 US Code Sec 1250 and 1245 recapture rules and disallowance under the presumption of laws bearing no relevance to the matters at hand.  To be codified under 26 U.S. Code § 467 - Certain payments for the use of property or services;  Violations of the Tucker Act FCRA, TILA, Dodd Frank and outright abuse of the Economic Stimulus Act, The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, and The Reauthorization and Job Creation Act of 2010, in moving a depreciation allowance of 100% depreciation write off of the "Asset" (aka the American People's HOMES) to be fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.   Which allowed the lending industry buy worthless subprime loans and get a 100 percent tax credit by cancelling it, Day one under 26 US Code Section 61 (a) (1) Cancellation of debt and conversion to income paid on a tax payer form 1099 as evidenced upon self-serving assignments holding the word "Mortgage" crossed off. Federal Rule of Evidence 803(10) As Amended December 1, 2013 states “strike out” upon title documents indicates deletion.   See 31 U.S. Code Subtitle II - THE BUDGET PROCESS





75. This complaint addresses the outright failure of the NONBANK FINANCIAL COMPANY SUPERVISED BY THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS under section 113  of the Dodd Frank Act FINANCIAL STABILITY OVERSIGHT COUNCIL. To address non collectable 1099-A's issued by non-bank servicers proclaiming to be original lenders to the IRS while acting under powers of attorney's to enact illegal foreclosures on behalf of certificate holders whom per operation of law cannot legally be holders in due course though tax exempt vehicles never designed to hold either the note or the deed.  Holding a Proposal to add (k) a safeguard or trust guardian of the people to repair the repeal of specific portions of the Glass–Steagall Act by the 1999 Gramm–Leach–Bliley Act that enabled the bypassing of the secondary security marked by using promissory notes as un-backed bearer notes. 
76. The “price” for exclusion occurs under IRC § 108(b) which requires that the taxpayer’s tax attributes be reduced by the amount of the income excluded. In many cases, IRC § 108 only defers payment of the tax on the COD income. The method by which the tax attributes are reduced differs under each subsection of IRC §108(a)(1). Only the exclusion of COD income resulting from a bankruptcy discharge will be discussed. In determining the amount of COD income, IRC § 108(e)(2) provides that “no income shall be realized from the discharge of indebtedness to the extent that payment of the liability would have given rise to a deduction.”
77. Once the amount of COD income is determined, IRC § 108(b)(2) requires the taxpayer to reduce tax attributes in the following order: (A) Net operating losses; (B) General business tax credits (at 33 1/3% of the income excluded); (C) Minimum tax credits (at 33 1/3% of the income excluded); (D) Capital losses; (E) Property basis; (F) Passive activity loss and credits (at 33 1/3% of the income excluded for the credits); and (G) Foreign tax credits (at 33 1/3% of the income excluded) .
78. The reduction in basis under IRC § 108(b)(2)(E) in a Title 11 case is governed under the provisions of IRC §1017(b)(2) which limits the reduction to the excess of the “(A) aggregate of the bases of the property held by the taxpayer immediately after the discharge, over (B) the aggregate of the liabilities of the taxpayer immediately after the discharge.”
79. Treasury Regulation 1.10171(b)(3) provides that aggregate liabilities must be reduced by the amount of any cash on hand. Treasury regulation 1.10171(a) prescribes the order in which the bases in the taxpayer’s property is reduced. Property where the tax attributes are reduced in the above order, is not limited to depreciable property but consists of all the property of the taxpayer.
80. Pari-passu Intercreditor Agreements are where a Credit Party and a third party Bank Obligations result in a pro tanto reduction of the amount of any Indebtedness, which were not disclosed to the people of these United States.  In turn, this has had occupants from across the nation failing to state a proper claim in a foreclosure defense under distraction of these Ultra Vires activities to which BAR attorneys (as wards)  aid and abet through third party graft benefits the State Courts.   
81. These State courts hold Zero Jurisdiction to adjudicate upon such matters to actually conduct documented Real Estate transactions through aligned felons to the courts granting judicial favors in exchange for fabricated evidence and forged documents to aid and abet in the embezzlement of estates nationwide.  Reports of Abuse of Procedure & Use of Identity theft & Contract Theft will be forthcoming.
82. Attorneys are acting as trustees, and without Delegation of Authority to aid and abet Tax Evasion through inverse condemnations under undisclosed orders from above in Violation of Subtitle B Estates, where the State Judges are acting as administrators of the people's estates for free and clear embezzled profit for unjust enrichment and the Federal Judges are burying evidence thereof.     A review of the UD Payee Data Record Form will be forthcoming Pursuant to Cal. Corp. Code § 1905(b) 
83. These Note were satisfied as COD Income under Sec 61 (a) (1) and sec 121 for like kind exchanges under Sec 1.1031 and wash sale provisions under Sections 1.1091. 
84. Every 1099-A we have seen is for an amount due the home owner, that they the homeowner failed to state in their claims. Alleged failure under Rule 12(b)(6) FRCP at the federal court levels to bury these issues in turn direct us back to the state where documented vested interests in the outcome of cases are ensuing under undisclosed orders from above.  A 2011 witnessed memo circulated to deter pro se litigants or to force them to be stripped of their council if they are privy to this knowledge to be deemed as such.
85. Petitioner hereby invokes the artful pleading doctrine to address these abusive violations of basic human rights through forced tax evasion.    Problem- You cannot be both an owner and a renter on the estate as a renter cannot legally convey title. Conflict of law - violates property rights by attempting to bifurcate the use of the home, over the land. Lacks Congressional intent. See WINEMAN v. GASTRELL 53 F. 697 Dec 12, 1892. Warranty Deeds create Abstracts upon title to which can never be perfected.  See generally, Kessler, Contracts of Adhesion-Some Thoughts About Freedom of Contract,43 CoLum. L. REv. 629 (1942). 
86. The occupant /owner is a tenant under a leasehold estate's freehold use for the estate as a bonding mechanism for a security certificates against the collateral obtained which in turn was used as a tandem net advance to pay off the disclosed mortgage creates an in-balance of equity deposited into a Pass-through Grantor trust which inadvertently turns the occupant/ owner into the Grantor. Which in turn means the assigned "beneficiary" whom BORROWED the money in the first place, (All caps designated a ENTITY borrower not the consumer borrower in contract law) is a third-party fiduciary.  In re: Conflict of State and Federal Law.
87. ARGUMENT: Specifically, Trust beneficiaries include Transferor and Transferee as BORROWER not one in the same with a mortgages Borrower. Arguing the Trustee (non fiduciary) released its lien on title upon its conveyance by "Lender/Originator" to assignee a FIDUCIARY who is a Beneficiary for prorated share of equity.   
88. This complaint concerns Foreign Duetchebank underwritten Security Trusts upon copy write infringed contracts of Freddie Mac Fannie Mae in uniform with MERS to where the copyright owner of the Mortgage Electronic Registration System has filed suit against the United States in the Court of Federal Claims for the recovery of his reasonable and entire compensation as damages for such infringement, including the minimum statutory damages as set forth in section 504(c) of title 17.   Without the MERS trademark these contracts were void ab initio.   In re: The Doctrine of Ultra Vires and Judicial Review of Administrative Action See memorandum I, Ultra Vires case laws.  (Note: This complaint only reference toxic tort violations as examples under this doctrine in memorandum II.) See also Corporations Code Section 7141. Limitations on Corporate Powers; Ultra Vires Acts (1) by a member or the state to enjoin the doing or continuation of unauthorized activities by the corporation or its officers, or both, in cases where third parties have not acquired rights thereby.
89. Contracts discovered by the DOJ to short the US housing bond market, offer certificated to international investors upon the Manipulated LIBOR index whose collaborators engaged in swap outs under the Manipulated ISDA fixed index (also used for State Pension Plans refinances) in turn could never be transferred between federalized banking industry corporations.   In re: See Peacock Hill Association, 8 Cal. 3d at 373 (referring to Diverco Constructors, Inc. v. Wilstein, 4 Cal. App. 3d 6 (1970)). [A] Contracts For Which May Violate Public Policy [1] Contracts For Illegal Purpose.  If the ultimate purpose of an agreement is to commit a crime, the agreement is illegal and void. An agreement to tortuously injure someone is similarly illegal and unenforceable. 
90. This complaint addresses the use of Fannie Mae 911 subsidies proclaiming to be original lenders upon properties involved in National Mortgage Settlement Acts whom actively engaged in law suits with Deutchebank Securities, naming such contracts under specifically named tax exempt Special Purpose Vehicles (SPV) Real Estate Mortgage Investment Conduits (REMIC I- REMIC-II REMIC-III) for failure to “Qualify” under traditional security requirements required under 17 CFR 339.1.   (citing Rooze v. Kimmel, 55 Cal App 4th 573 (1997) failure to perfect).























THE QUESTIONS PRESENTED BEFORE CONGRESS IN PETITION FOR TITLE V









   
91.  In RE: ex A: documented physical injuries of a volunteer federal witness of mortgage crimes- sheriffs raid upon a 50 year-old woman - holding testimonies of forced abandonment by misuse of sheriff's force.  










                #1) Under whose specific orders from above enabled state courts to conduct real estate transitions to illegally distort the tax code.  


              
See Gregory v. Helvering - See also Memorandum-1 holding Historical Ultra Vires cases - Memorandum II outlining the Ultra Virus Activities documented by court cases across this nation.   
92. In RE:  Exhibit B:   IRS Tax forms required for both State and Federal Compliance and Exhibit C:  Judges Oaths of office.          











         #2)  Has there been any regulatory or procedural change in the codes or the laws outlined in Memorandum III.  








93.  In RE: Exhibit D Public Opinion - Blocked Petition for recall of the head justice of the Historical Riverside Courts for documented vested interest in the outcome of cases being filtered through vested interests in the real estate company his wife holds her license. 



 

#3)   Have there been Changes to the Secretary of State Disciplinary Guidelines
as it pertains to notaries, bonded auctioneers, or the registry of voters









See 8 U.S. Code § 1324c - Penalties for document fraud
94. This complaint will address unanswered Federal Questions through a series of Petition to Perpetuate Testimony Under Rule 27(a), potential Letters Rogatory/Request for Judicial Assistance (US and Saint James under the Kennedy Clause), requests for Audio Recording of State Court Proceedings outing judicial misconduct, jury tampering, fabricated evidence and false testimony under hearsay,  Charter injunctions to address payee-data tax forms of the lower lever UD courts under RCFC 65  and compliance udder RCFC APPENDIX F - in re: Tax partnership interest "Nature of Suit 226 Tax - Other" for the implementation of 224 Tax - 100% Penalty for violations of tax exempt status. 
95. This complaint addresses Dodd Franck section (6) REPORTS OF TAX LAW NONCOMPLIANCE.—for The Bureau FAILURE to provide the Commissioner of Internal Revenue with any report of examination or related information identifying possible tax law noncompliance.  Including but not limited to ABA Rule 11 failure to perform a reasonable pre-filing investigation in contempt of law for violations under 17 CFR 240.10b5.  
96. All of which are allowable under Dodd Frank's SEC. 118. COUNCIL FUNDING. Any expenses of the Council shall be treated as expenses of, and paid by, the Office of Financial Research. 
97. CORE CASE STUDIES TO SUPPORT CORE CLAIMS will be brought forth for individual recovery, punitive and penal damages to which experts in their field will be giving testimony, declarations, and breakdowns of the embedded contracts for procedural recommendations for individual audit recommendations to the Internal Revenue Service for proper taxation recovery from the players involved in these crimes against humanity. 
Respectfully submitted.
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